

24 years old

Usama Sheikh

WordPress Developer



Phone +92-303-4004280





<mark>l've 4</mark> years of experience in WordPress Website Design. I've developed several websites including eCommerce websites, Landing Pages, Online Courses, Real Est<mark>ate Web</mark>sites, Directory Websites, NFT's, Podcasts, Music, Blog, Health, Construction, Booking, Automobile and many others stuff.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Feb, 2021 - Jan, 2022 at xGrid Fresh WordPress Developer

> I worked almost I year at xGrid. At where I polished my skills regarding as a Fresh WordPress Developer.

Feb, 2022 - Nov, 2022 at EsferaSoft. **Junior WordPress Developer**

> This was a remote job of UK. At where I handle and develop a lot of projects. And also work on plugin customization as well.

FREELANCING

April, 2022 - Feb 2023 at Fiverr **WordPress Website Deisgn**

> I've been working on this platform for 4 years. That was the platform where I started the successful journey of WordPress. Now, I've completed 430+ projects. (Fiverr Link)

Feb, 2023- Till now at Fiverr **WordPress Website Deisgn**

> I'Now, I have move towards the Upwork where I have done several projects there successfully (Upwork Link)

EDUCATION

2013 - 2015 FSc.

Govt. Degree College SKP

2016 - 2020 BS(IT)

UOS, Lahore

MY EXPERTISE

WordPress

PSD/Figma to WP	
CPT & CPT UI	
ACF	
Elementor Expert	
Elementor Custom Widget	
Posts Listing & Filtering	
Plugin Customization	
Theme Development	
Speed Optimization	
Bugs Fixing	
On-Page & Off-Page SEO	
Complex Multi Step Forms	
Payment integration	
GitHub	
SEO Expert	
Woo commerce	
Kit installation and Custo.	
Google Map API's	
FREE SSL Certification	
cPanel	
Gravity Form	